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Ref. No. - JISCOE/MECH/2022-2V/02.8 Date: 23/12/2022

To,

Managing Director,
Someshwar Sugar Factory,
Someshwar nagar, Baramati,

Pune, Maharashtra 412205.

Sub. : Request to give permission of Industrial visit of Cogeneration Plant at Someshwar Sugar

Factory.

Dear Sir,
We, Jayawantrao Sawant College of Engineering Hadapsar, Pune are one of the

members of JSCOE Educational Institutes. JSPM Institutes is the manifestation of the social
corporate response to enable the youth, primarily the rural youth to optimize their potential and

contribute to National Development by imparting quality education to them.
As a part of curriculum, our S.E. Mechanical students are required to visit a Boiler

Plant in this academic year. Your esteemed organization can very well explore them in this
regard. Hereby, I request you to permit our students to visit your organization. This endeavor
will be also helpful in developing an Industry - Institute interaction. So kindly give us
permission for Industrial visit on 30" December2022. Total numbers of students are 91 along
with 4 faculty members. We assure to you there will be no violation of rules of your

organization by students.
We look forward for your positive response and co-operation,
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Prof.8.5. Choudhari ﬁ{cad Mechanical Engineering Department

ISCOE, Hadapsar
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